
Equal Opportunity Employer      TTY Dial 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2900 

411 NE “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121 

willaminaoregon.gov 

 Willamina City Council Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, April 9, 2019, 6:00 pm 
West Valley Fire Station 

825 NE Main St. 
Willamina, OR 97396 

  

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL  

FLAG SALUTE 

AGENDA ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, AND CORRECTIONS  

PUBLIC INPUT – BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE  

Public Input: Presentations not scheduled on the Agenda are limited to three (3) minutes. 
Longer presentations should be submitted to the City Recorder before the meeting. 
Anyone wishing to comment on an item of the Regular Agenda will need to sign in on the 
sign in form. 

CORRESPONDENCE - none 

PRESENTATIONS - Proclamation – Child Abuse Prevention 

CONSENT AGENDA   “(A listing of routine business items, which are adopted with one 
motion, without discussion. However, any COUNCILOR may request that an item be pulled 
from the Consent Agenda for discussion and separate action. The item is then not 
considered after the Consent Agenda items have been voted upon).” 

1. Check Registers – February 1 to 28, 2019 (information only) 
2. Financials February 28, 2019 
3. Minutes from the March 12, 2019 City Council Meeting 
4. Liquor License for New Owner of Dillon’s 
5. Annual Chamber Bark Dust Sale Partnership 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Wayfinding Map Grant 
2. Triangle Park Property Use 
3. Willamina Public Library Image 

 



Equal Opportunity Employer      TTY Dial 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2900 

411 NE “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121 

willaminaoregon.gov 

 
INFORMATIONAL REPORTS (Items that require no Council action) - none 

MAYORS REPORT 

COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

1. Cemetery Committee Liaison (Councilor Baller) 
2. Chamber Liaison (Councilor Wooden) 
3. Library Liaison (Councilor Lawson) 
4. YCOM Board (Councilor Baller) 
5. Yamhill County Transit Authority Board Member (Councilor Johnson) 

 
INFORMATIONAL REPORTS FROM CITY OFFICERS 

6. City Manager 
7. Sheriff’s Report 
 

EVENT CALENDAR- Informational 

CLOSE THE REGULAR SESSION 

OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Public Hearing on Public Safety Fee   
 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 































































































March 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                1 
 

City Of Willamina 
Minutes of the Meeting of the City Council 

March 12, 2019 
6:00 PM 

  
Location of Meeting: 
West Valley Fire Station 
825 NE Main St 
Willamina, Oregon 97396 
  
Present at Meeting: Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Councilor April Wooden 
Councilor Theresa McKnight 
Councilor Roberta Lawson 
Councilor Craig Johnson 
Councilor Bob Burr 
City Manager Kenna West 
Deputy City Recorder Debbie Bernard 
Public Works Director Jeff Brown 
Guest (not limited to:) 
News-Register Reporter Paul Daliquante 
Juliette's House, Carole Joa 
Absent from Meeting: Councilor Rita Baller 
  
The regular meeting of the City Council of City of Willamina was called to order 
at 6:00 PM on March 12, 2019 at West Valley Fire Station by Mayor Ila Skyberg. The 
Flag salute was recited. The Deputy City Recorder called for the roll, and a quorum was 
present.  
  

I. Approval of Agenda 
  
The Agenda for the meeting was distributed and unanimously approved with 2 additions 
and one deletion.  
  

II. Review of Previous Minutes 
  
The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and unanimously approved. 
  

III. Consideration of Open Issues 
  

1. Agenda Additions, Deletions, and Corrections 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg announced two additions to the agenda 1) the Oath of Office for 
Theresa McKnight, 2) 2019 City Council Goals. Also under presentations the 
deletion of the Yamhill County Transit.  
  



March 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                2 
 

2. Public Input 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg called for Public Input. She asked James Daley to speak. Mr. 
Daley stated his name and address. He addressed the Council regarding an old 
issue he brought to Council in September 2018 regarding tall bushes at the 
corner of 3rd and B St. he said they had not been cut down. He also said that the 
public signs are unreadable. Mr. Daley ran over the 3 minutes allowed under 
public input.  
 
Mayor Skyberg then called upon the Edward Schmidt who gave his name and 
address. He brought Council his concerns regarding the tall bushes at 3rd St. 
and B St. He also had concerns about the public signs in addition to potholes that 
need repair.  
  

3. Presentations 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg introduced the first speaker on the Agenda, Ronnie Vostinak from 
Homeward Bound Pets. Ms. Vostinak requested a $300.00 donation from the 
City of Willamina for Homeward Bound Pets. Ms. Vostinak explained the Angel 
Fund that helps all families in Yamhill County with low-cost spay and neuter 
services. She said last year the Angel Fund spent $18,063 and $2,700 in 
administrative costs for services provided to the community.  
  

4. Juliette's House - Carole Joa 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg then called upon Carole Joa from the Juliette's House to speak. 
Mark Russell, President/CEO of the Juliette's House and Carole Joa addressed 
the Council. Mr. Russell shared their vision of a caring community, free of child 
abuse, where everyone is invested in raising healthy children, and to provide 
compassionate intervention through prevention. Mr. Russell said their hope is to 
end child abuse in Yamhill County. Ms. Joa spoke next and introduced the Blue 
Pinwheel Campaign. She explained that April is Child Abuse Prevention Month 
and she was promoting the campaign by asking people to wear blue on April 10, 
2019. She explained that the blue pinwheels placed in yards would show support 
for the campaign to end child abuse. Their organization has asked the local 
police to put blue ribbons on their cars to bring attention to child abuse 
prevention. Ms. Joa also stated the Council can sign a proclamation which she 
provided to the Deputy Recorder to show their support.  
 
Next Mayor Skyberg called the Sherry Dawkins representing the Mud Drags to 
speak. Sherry explained she was present to ask council for permission to use city 
property for the Mud Drags on June 1 and 29, 2019.  
 
MOTION: Councilor Wooden moved to allow the fourth of July Committee the 
use of city property for the Mud Drags on June 1 & 29, 2019. Councilor Burr 



March 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                3 
 

seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors Wooden, Johnson, Burr, 
and Lawson all in favor.  
  

5. Oath Of Office  
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg asked for the Oath of Office be given to Theresa McKnight. The 
Deputy City Recorder gave the Oath of Office and swore in Councilor McKnight.  
  

6. Consent Agenda  
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Councilor 
Burr moved to approve the items on the Consent Agenda. Councilor Wooden 
seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors Wooden, McKnight, Burr, 
Johnson, and Lawson all in favor.  
 
Councilor Burr read the items on the Consent Agenda:  
 
1. Check Registers from January 1 to 31, 2019 (information only)  
2. Financials January 31, 2019 
3. Minutes from the February 12, 2019 City Council Meeting 
 

7. Lease of Parking Lot for City Library Use 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Councilor Burr recused himself due to an actual conflict and left the room during 
the discussion and vote on this issue.  Mayor Skyberg asked for a motion to 
approve the lease of a parking lot for the Library’s use. 
 
MOTION: Councilor Johnson moved to approve the proposed lease agreement 
and to authorize the City Manager to sign on behalf of the City. Councilor 
Wooden seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors Wooden, 
McKnight, Johnson, and Lawson all in favor.  
 
  

8. Polk County Partnership with The Cemetery Savers 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg asked “Shall the City Council approve a partnership between the 
City of Willamina and the Polk County Cemetery Savers?  
 
MOTION: Councilor Wooden moved that the City partner with Polk County 
Cemetery Savers to repair and refurbish the Willamina Historic Cemetery. 
Councilor Lawson seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors Burr, 
Wooden, McKnight, Johnson, and Lawson all in favor.  
 

9. Willamina Historic Cemetery Committee Appointments 
Mayor Ila Skyberg  



March 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                4 
 

Mayor Skyberg asked “Shall the Mayor appoint Meg Commerford, Mike Nolan, 
and Howard Alkire to fill the vacant seats on the City of Willamina Historic 
Cemetery Committee?” 
 
Mayor Skyberg then appointed Meg Commerford, Mike Nolan, and Howard Alkire 
to fill the vacant seats on the City of Willamina Historic Cemetery Committee.  
 

10. Proposed 2019 City Council Goals  
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg asked “Shall the City Council approve the attached 2019 Council 
Goals and authorize the City Manager to integrate these goals into the City’s 
policies and operations?  
 
MOTION: Councilor Wooden moved to approve the presented Council Goals and 
integrate them into the City’s policies and operations. Councilor Lawson 
seconded the motion.  
 
Councilor Johnson moved to amend the 2019 Goals to add under No. 8 item IV. 
Youth Council and to integrate the amended goals into the City’s policies and 
operations.  Councilor Burr seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors 
Wooden, McKnight, Johnson, Burr, and Lawson all in favor.  
 

11. Mayors Report 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg reported she attended the Small Cities Luncheon along with 
Councilor Wooden which was hosted in Dayton. Along with Councilor Wooden 
and McKnight, she attended the Water Task Forced headed by Commissioner 
Kulla held at West Valley Fire in Willamina. And last she attended an awards 
banquet in Keizer on the February 20th.  

  
12. Council Liaison Reports  

Mayor Skyberg  
Cemetery Committee Liaison (Councilor Baller) 
Councilor Baller was absent. 
 
Chamber Liaison (Councilor Wooden) 
Councilor Wooden reported that the Chamber has the 2nd sign up by the Wallace 
Bridge. The Wet Season is this Saturday night.  The “learn to burn” is in April and 
the recent Downtown Loan Fund application was approved by the EID.  
 
Library Liaison (Councilor Lawson) 
Councilor Lawson reported that the library floor remodel looks great. The carpet 
portion of the remodel is coming in November 2019. The Board is meeting on 
March19th to congratulate everyone for their hard work on the remodel.  
 
YCOM Board (Councilor Baller) 



March 12, 2019 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                5 
 

Councilor Baller was absent 
 
Yamhill County Transit Authority Board Member (Councilor Johnson) 
Councilor Johnson reported the Bus on Route 22 now has a wrap on it. The wrap 
cover shows a map where the bus travels. That particular bus goes to Hillsboro, 
Forest Grove, McMinnville, Willamina, and Grande Ronde. They changed the 
stop on highway 99 and Big 5 location as it was hazardous for patrons.  
  

13. Information Reports from City Officers 
 Mayor Ila Skyberg 

Mayor Skyberg called for the City Manager report. City Manager Kenna West 
reported several items to the Council from the recent past. The City Manager 
said there was an “amazing visit and city tour” with the Tribe on Monday and it 
was very successful. She added the City was awarded a $500,000 CDBG grant 
for our water intake relocation project to pay for planning, engineering, 
environmental assessment. The beginning of our wayfinding program for the 
West Valley area has started, and she will be working with the three local entities 
Sheridan, Willamina and The Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde.  The budget 
training on March 6, 2019 had 60 attendees. The City will join The Tribe on 
Friday to tour Tribal lands. On March 19th the Library will host an event at 10:00 
am and there will be treats. Also in November, the Small Cities meeting will be 
hosted by Mayor Skyberg at her beautiful home.   
 
Sheriff’s Report 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg made mention of the Sherriff’s report attached and the 
information calendar.  
 

14. Adjourn 
Mayor Skyberg asked for a motion.  
MOTION: Councilor Wooden moved to adjourn at 7:00 PM. Councilor McKnight 
seconded the motion. Motion carried with Councilors Burr, Wooden, McKnight, 
Johnson, and Lawson all in favor.  
 

lV. Time of Next Meeting 
The next meeting will be held at 6:00 PM on April 9, 2019 at:  
West Valley Fire Station 
825 NE Main St. 
Willamina, Oregon 97396 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 PM by Mayor Ila Skyberg. 
 
Minutes submitted by Deputy City Recorder, Debbie Bernard 
__________________________________________________________________ 
Minutes approved by Mayor Ila Skyberg 
__________________________________________________________________ 



City of Willamina  
Staff Report 
For the City Council Meeting of April 9, 2019 
 

To:    MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

From:  DEBBIE BERNARD, DEPUTY CITY RECORDER   

Subject: LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION 

 

ISSUE 

Shall the City Council approve or deny the liquor license application for the new owner of Dillon’s 
Bar? 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the liquor license application. 

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 

The new owners of Dillon’s Bar & Grill, LLC have applied for an on-premises liquor license. They 
have applied through the OLCC and OSP/DMV has completed a background check.  

Within the OLCC guidelines, the City Council has the authority to recommend the license be 
granted or denied. In making a recommendation to deny a liquor license, the City must provide 
factual information relating to the sale or service of alcoholic beverages as outlined in paragraph 
3 of the Local Government Recommendation information. These recommendations are advisory 
only. The final decision remains with the OLCC.  

FACTS AND FINDINGS 

1. The new owners of Dillon’s Bar & Grill, LLC have applied for an on-premises liquor license.  
 

2. Within the OLCC guidelines, the City Council has the authority to recommend the license 
be granted or denied.  
 

3. The City Council may make a written request for additional time to complete an 
investigation.  

PROPOSED MOTION 

MOTION: I move that the City Council approve the liquor license application of the new owners 
of Dillon’s Bar & Grill, LLC. 

__________________________________  

            Debbie Bernard, Deputy City Recorder 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF APRIL 9, 2019 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: KENNA WEST, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: CITY AND WILLAMINA COASTAL HILLS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE  
  EVENT PARTNERSHIP 
 
ISSUE 
 
Shall the City Council approve the City’s partnership with the Willamina Coastal Hills Chamber 
of Commerce (Chamber) for the annual bark dust sale fundraiser? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the City’s partnership with the Chamber for the annual bark dust sale fundraiser. 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
The Chamber has requested that the City partner with them in the annual bark dust sale 
fundraiser. This will be a coordinated partnership between the Chamber and the City Public 
Works Department for the Chamber to sell bark dust as a fundraiser for projects which result in 
the betterment of the entire community.  The funds from this sale are used by the Chamber to 
promote the City of Willamina businesses and to better the lives of its citizens, including but not 
limited to the following events or projects: Annual 4th of July firework event and the annual 
December Holiday Light Parade which both bring a large number of visitors to the City in 
addition to building a sense of community within the citizens of the City, the annual “Bridge the 
Gap” event which provides bicycle safety helmets for the City’s youngsters, educates them on 
bicycle safety, and donates bikes (one for a boy and one for a girl) for the event, as well as 
other events and projects throughout the year. 
 
The Chamber has obtained the bark dust, will supply the sale venue, and most of the volunteers 
needed to successfully hold this event.  The City will provide one public works employee on 
Friday, April 26, 2019, and will supply a dump truck on Friday, April 26, 2019, and Saturday, 
April 27, 2019. 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS 
 
1. The proceeds from the annual bark dust sale will be used, among other things, to 

promote the City of Willamina businesses and better the lives of its citizens.  This 
includes the support or sponsorship of the annual 4th of July Fireworks event, annual 
December Holiday Light Parade, and “Bridge the Gap” event for the children of the City 
of Willamina, in addition to other events throughout the year. 

 
2. The Chamber will supply the bark dust is to be sold.  The Chamber will also supply the 

venue and most of the volunteers for this fundraising effort. 
 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
For City Council Meeting of April 9, 2019 
Page 2 
 
3. The City will provide one public works employee on Friday, April 26, 2019, and will 

supply a dump truck on Friday, April 26, 2019, and Saturday, April 27, 2019. 
 
4. The Public Works Department and the City Manager’s Office support this project as it 

will benefit our citizens and our community. 
 
Proposed Motion: I move that the City partner with the Chamber of Commerce for the annual 

bark dust sale. 
 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      Kenna L. West, City Manager 
 
Attachments:  None 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF APRIL 9, 2019 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: KENNA WEST, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: ODOT TRANSPORTATION OPTIONS SPONSORSHIP GRANT AWARD 
 
ISSUE 
 
Shall the City Council authorize the appointment of a technical advisory committee to provide 
information and feedback to the Mid-Willamette Valley Council of Governments on a wayfinding 
map for the City of Willamina? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize the appointment of a technical advisory committee to provide information and 
feedback to the Mid-Willamette Valley Council of Governments on a wayfinding map for the City 
of Willamina. 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
The Mid-Willamette Valley Council of Governments (MWVCOG) applied for and was awarded a 
$5,000 grant through the ODOT Transportation Options Sponsorship Grant program to develop 
wayfinding maps for the Cities of Willamina, Lafayette, and Independence, and including $500 
toward a wayfinding kiosk for the City of Dallas. 
 
In order to begin the project, the MWVCOG has asked that the City Council identify one to three 
people to act as a technical advisory committee to provide feedback on potential wayfinding 
routes and landmarks related to the City of Willamina. 
 
Although not a part of the original request by MWVCOG, City Management would also ask that 
this advisory committee prepare a proposed list and locations of important heritage, cultural, 
recreational or other resources/landmarks to be included on wayfinding maps, and provide 
text/information to be included with each identified resource/landmark. 
 
City Management recommends the following be appointed to the advisory committee: 
 
Councilor April Wooden.  Councilor Wooden is a co-curator of the Willamina Museum of History 
and she is a long-time resident of the community with a thorough knowledge of the heritage, 
cultural, recreational, and other landmarks within the City of Willamina. 
 
Jeff Brown, City of Willamina Public Works Director.  Mr. Brown is a long-time resident of the 
community and has been employed in Public Works for more than 20 years.  Mr. Brown has a 
thorough knowledge of the walking and biking routes within the City as well as the many 
recreational opportunities available within the community. 
 
 
 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
For City Council Meeting of April 9, 2019 
Page 2 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS 
 

1. The MWVCOG applied for and received a grant for $5,000 through the ODOT 
Transportation Options Sponsorship Grant Program to develop wayfinding maps for 
the Cities of Willamina, Lafayette, and Independence, and including $500 toward a 
wayfinding kiosk for the City of Dallas. 
 

2. The MWVCOG has asked that the City Council identify a one to three person 
advisory committee to provide feedback on potential wayfinding routes and 
landmarks related to the City of Willamina. 

 
3. City Management would ask, that in addition to the responsibilities outlined in Item 

No. 2, that the advisory committee also prepare a proposed list and locations of 
important heritage, cultural, recreational or other resources/landmarks to be included 
on the wayfinding maps, and provide text/information to be included with each 
identified resource/landmark. 

 
4. City Management recommends Councilor April Wooden and Public Works Director 

Jeff Brown be appointed to the technical advisory committee. 
 
Proposed Motion: I move that the City Council appoint Councilor April Wooden and Public 

Works Director Jeff Brown be appointed to the technical advisory committee for the 
MWVCOG wayfinding map.  

 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      Kenna L. West, City Manager 
 
Attachments:  None 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF APRIL 9, 2019 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: KENNA WEST, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: TRIANGLE PARK CHANGE OF USE 
 
ISSUE 
 
Shall the City Council authorize the City Manager to pursue the possible change of use for the 
property referred to as “Triangle Park”? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize the City Manager to pursue the possible change of use for the property referred to as 
“Triangle Park”. 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
The City of Willamina is relatively unique for a City of it’s size in that it has seven parks within 
the city boundaries.  Most cities of a similar size have between one and four parks.  A 2018 
repair and upgrade review found that there is almost $122,000 in needed repairs and upgrades 
for the City’s parks. The City’s General Fund does not contain the monies necessary to 
complete these repairs and upgrades.  Triangle Park has an estimated need of $2,000 to install 
an irrigation system and an estimated cost of $9,500 should it be converted to a dog park.  The 
cost to maintain all seven parks for the fiscal year 2018/2019 is $73,928.  
 
A review of the use of the City’s seven parks indicates that Triangle Park is one of the least 
used parks in the City.   
 
Due to an increase in the cost of providing services to its citizens, City Management is exploring 
options to reduce expenses across all departments funded from the General Fund.  One option 
to reduce expenses is to reduce the number of parks which are held and maintained by the City.  
To that end, City Management would like to pursue the possibility of changing the use of 
Triangle Park.  
 
The bulk of Triangle Park is zoned R-3.  The purpose of the R-3 zone is to provide opportunities 
for the development of multi-family housing, including two-family (duplex) dwellings.   
 
City Management would like to explore the possibility of changing the use of this property from a 
park to property for multi-family (duplex) housing. 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS 
 

1. Most cities of a comparable size to Willamina have between one and four parks.  The 
City of Willamina has seven parks to maintain, repair, and upgrade.   
 
 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
For City Council Meeting of April 9, 2019 
Page 2 
 

 
2. The 2018 city park repair and upgrade plan found approximately $122,000 in needed 

repairs and upgrades with $11,500 of those repairs/upgrades allocated to Triangle 
Park.   
 

3. The City’s General Fund does not contain the monies necessary to complete the 
necessary repairs and upgrades to the parks within the City’s boundaries. 
 

4. The cost to simply maintain (not upgrade or repair) the seven parks for fiscal year 
2018/2019 is $73,928.   

 
5. Triangle Park is one of the least used parks in the City and it sits directly next to 

Highway 18B. 
 

6. Due to an increase in the cost of providing services to its citizens, City Management 
is exploring options to reduce expenses across all departments funded from the 
General Fund, including the Parks Department. 

 
7. The bulk of Triangle Park is zoned R-3.  City Management would like to pursue the 

possibility of changing the use of this property from a park to multi-family (duplex) 
housing.  

 
Proposed Motion: I move that the City Council authorize the City Manager to pursue a change 

of use for Triangle Park from a park to multi-family housing.  
 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      Kenna L. West, City Manager 
 
Attachments:  None 



    City     UCR Description 3/1/2018 to 
3/31/2018

3/1/2019 to 
3/31/2019

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

WILLAMINA

Part 1

Aggravated Assault                 0 0 1 5

Arson                              0 0 4

Burglary-Business                  0 0 3

Burglary-Non-Residence             0 0 4

Burglary-Residence                 3 2 -33.33 % 4 6

Larceny                            8 6 -25.00 % 16 67

Motor Vehicle Theft-Auto           0 0 2 3

Murder                             0 0 1

Rape                               0 0 2

Robbery                            0 0 1

Part 1 Total 11 8 -27.27 % 23 96

Part 2

All Other                          1 1 2 11

Animal Problems                    0 0 1

Disorderly Conduct                 0 0 2 10

Drug Laws                          2 2 4 21

DUII                               2 1 -50.00 % 1 4

Forgery                            0 0 1 5

Fraud                              0 1 1 1

Kidnapping                         0 0 1

Liquor Laws                        1 0 3

Runaway                            0 0 4

Sex Offenses                       0 0 1 5

Simple Assault                     5 3 -40.00 % 10 36

Stolen Property                    0 0 1

Tresspass/Prowler                  1 1 2 14

Vandalism                          2 1 -50.00 % 7 33

Part 2 Total 14 10 -28.57 % 31 150

Total For WILLAMINA 53 47 -11.32 % 119 529

Report run date: 4/1/2019

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for WILLAMINA

From 3/1/2019 to 3/31/2019



    City     UCR Description 3/1/2018 to 
3/31/2018

3/1/2019 to 
3/31/2019

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

WILLAMINA

Part 3

All Other                          8 12 50.00 % 28 101

Non-Reportable Offenses            20 17 -15.00 % 37 182

Part 3 Total 28 29 3.45 % 65 283

Total For WILLAMINA 53 47 -11.32 % 119 529

Report run date: 4/1/2019

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for WILLAMINA

From 3/1/2019 to 3/31/2019



   

January
Su M Tu W Th F Sa 01/01/19 (Tue) New Year's Day -City Hall is Closed holiday

1 2 3 4 5 01/01/19 (Tue) Planning Commission - Canceled holiday
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 01/8/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 01/21/19 (Mon) Martin Luther King Jr. Day - City Hall is Closed holiday
20 21 22 23 24 25 26    - 
27 28 29 30 31    - 

February
Su M Tu W Th F Sa 02/02/19 (Sat) Groundhog Day holiday

1 2 02/11/19 (Mon) Cemetery Committee Meeting meeting
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 02/12/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 02/12/19 (Tue) Lincoln's Birthday holiday
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 02/14/19 (Thu) Valentines Day holiday
24 25 26 27 28 02/18/19 (Mon) President's Day - City Hall is Closed holiday

02/19/19 (Tue) Library Board Meeeting meeting
 NO PLANNNG COMMISSION MTG FEB meeting
02/21/19 (Thu) Work Session - Law Enforcement Needs meeting

 
Su M Tu W Th F Sa

1 2 March
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 03/04/19 (Mon) TENTATIVE-WORK SESSION CC GOALS meeting

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 03/05/19 (Tue) Plannng Commission Regular Meeting meeting
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 03/10/19 (Sun) Daylight Saving (move clocks ahead 1 hour) event
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 03/12/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting
31 03/19/19 (Tue) Library Board Meeting meeting

Su M Tu W Th F Sa April
1 2 3 4 5 6 04/02/19 (Tue) Planning Commission Regular Meeting meeting

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 04/08/19 (Mon) Cemetery Committee Meeting meeting
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 04/09/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 04/15/19 (Mon) SEI Filing Deadline - Ethics Comission Filing deadline
28 29 30 31 04/16/19 (Tues) TENTATIVE - WORK SESSION -TRANSPORATholiday

04/16/19 (Tues) Library Board Meeting meeting

May
Su M Tu W Th F Sa 05/07/19 (Tue) Planning Commission Regular Meeting meeting

1 2 3 4 05/14/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 05/21/19 (Tue) Budget Committee Meeting 21st, 22nd meeting

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 05/27/19 (Mon) Memorial Day - City Hall is Closed holiday
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 05/21/19 (Tue) Library Board Meeting meeting
26 27 28 29 30 31

Su M Tu W Th F Sa June
1 06/04/19 (Tue) City Council Regular Meeting meeting

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 06/11/19 (Tue) No Meeting meeting
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 06/10/19 (Mon) Cemetery Committee Meeting meeting

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 06/16/19 (Sun) Father's Day holiday
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 06/18/19 (Tue) Library Board Meeting meeting
30 06/24/19 (Tue) Special City Council Meeting if needed meeting

06/25/19 (Tue) Planning Commission (moved from June 4th) meeting

January 2019

Yearly Schedule of Events

February 2019

March 2019

April 2019

CITY OF WILLAMNA CITY COUNCIL 

May 2019

June 2019


	1. 2019.04.09.CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	1.a.CONSENT AGENDA
	1.a.Proclamation-Wear Blue
	2. 02-28-19 Check Register
	2. 02-28-19 Financial Statements
	2. a.March 12, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes
	3.MEMO. Liquor license renewal
	4. Bark Dust Sale Staff Report 04_09_2019
	4.0.REGULAR AGENDA
	4.1.Staff Report_ODOT TO Grant Committee_April 9 2019
	5. Triangle Park Staff Report 04_09_2019
	20.Crime Stats by City
	21.2019 yearly_schedule_of_events
	Schedule
	Help
	©


